
 
 

 

 

March 31, 2024 

 

 

 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

400 North Street  

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

rchiavetta@pa.gov 

 

RE: EGS License Financial Security Renewal; Docket No. A-2013-2370875; Utility Code 

1115843 

 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

 

Santanna Natural Gas Corporation d/b/a Santanna Energy Services has a financial security in the 

form of an irrevocable and continuous standby letter of credit in the amount of $250,000.00 on 

file with the Commission. Santanna has evaluated its security level and determined that it does 

not require any changes at this time.  

 

This letter is provided pursuant to Pennsylvania Code at 52 PA Code § 54.40(a) and per PA PUC 

Staff guidance.    

 

 

Thank you,   

 

 

 
 

Thomas Tynes 

General Counsel 

O: 737-238-8702 

E: ttynes@ses4energy.com 

 

CC: 

Debra Backer dbacker@pa.gov 

Stephen Jakab sjakab@pa.gov 

Ariel Wolf awolf@pa.gov   
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